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2.  AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.  
 

0001 

3.  EFFECTIVE DATE 
 

 

4.  REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 
 

SCO600-00-0774 

5. PROJECT NO. (If applicable)  
 

 

6. ISSUED BY  CODE 
DEFENSE ENERGY SUPPORT CENTER 

 SCO600   7.  ADMINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6)                
CODE 

 

 8725 JOHN J. KINGMAN ROAD, SUITE 4950    
 FT. BELVOIR, VA  22060-6222               FAX  (703) 767-8757  
 BUYER/SYMBOL – Mary. Jo Fehr/DESC-APP 
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8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (NO., street,city,county,State,and ZIP Code)  
               

 
X 

9a. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO. 
SP0600-00-R-0079  

  9b. DATED (SEE ITEM 11) 
 July 31, 2000 

  
 

10a. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.  

  10b.  DATED (SEE ITEM 13) 
 

11.  THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS  
 

 [ X ]    The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers  
 [    ] is extended,   [ X  ] is not extended  
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following 
methods: (a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning __1__ copies of the amendment;(b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each 
copy of the offer submitted; or(c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF 
YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE 
HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an 
offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this 
amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.  
  

12.  ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA  (If required) 
 

13.  THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,  
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14. 

    
    

A.  THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE 
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.  I2.05 CHANGES-FIXED PRICE (AUG 87) 

      B.  THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
 office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b) 

    C.  THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:  FAR 43.01   
  OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)  

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor [  ] is not, [   ] is required to sign this document and return  ____1__ copies to the issuing office.  
14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.) 
 
  
     See Attached. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect. 
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15B. NAME OF CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR  
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 (Signature of person authorized to sign) 

15C.DATE 
SIGNED 

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA  
 BY   ____________                                     
  (Signature of Contracting Officer)  

16C.DATE SIGNED 
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A.  The following changes are hereby made to the RFP SP0600-00-R-0079.  
 

1. Standard Form 33, Block 9 is hereby modified to read:  Sealed offers in original, 
3 hard copies and 1 CD for furnishing the supplies or services in the Schedule 
will be received at the place specified in item 8, or if hand carried, in the 
depository located in Room 3729 until December 04, 2000, 3:00 PM local time.  

 
2. Section J, Attachment J8, Truax Field Wastewater Collection System is hereby 

modified as follows:  
 

a)  J8, Paragraph 8.1 Truax Field Overview:  number of buildings is hereby 
modified to 44, and total square footage is hereby modified to 400,000. 
 
b)  J8, Paragraph 8.2.1.1 Description, paragraph 2, the third sentence is hereby 
modified to read:  “In 1994, approximately 180 feet of 3-inch Schedule 40 PVC 
forced main was installed in an existing 8-inch VCP and, the 8-inch VCP was 
filled with pea gravel (around the 3-inch Schedule 40 pipe).” 

 
3. Section J, Attachment J40, Example Completion of Schedule B-2, is hereby 

added.  See Attached. 

 
4. Paragraph L.4.3, Distribution, is hereby modified to read as follows:  “Offeror 

shall submit an original and three (3) hard copies in three-ring binders and one (1) 
copy on CD.   

5. Paragraph L.9.5, Organization, is hereby revised to include Schedule L-2 as 
follows: 

 
Volume IV shall consist of the following sections: 

• Table of Contents 

• Section 1: Schedules B-2, L-1, L-2 and L-3. 

• Section 2: Cost Proposal, Introduction, and Pricing Assumptions 

• Section 3: General Estimating Methodology 

• Section 4: Cost Risk Assessment 

B.  Questions and Answers from the Preproposal Conference are attached. 
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HECTOR IAP, FARGO, ND 
 

QUESTIONS & RESPONSES 
 

1. When does the land lease expire? (ie:  what is the contract period for Hector?)   
 

Response:  The lease expires in June, 2070.  The contract period will be for 50 years.   
 

2. Who owns the land? (ie:  is the lease with the state or the federal government?)   
 

Response:  The State owns and will continue to own the land.   
 

3. Is Hector IAP a federal enclave? 
 

Response:  Federal enclave status does not apply to this situation. 
 

4. Will the cogeneration facility be privatized? 
 

Response:  No.  The cogeneration facility will not be privatized. 
 

5. Where is the list of buildings that potentially may be added?  Is this list certain? 
 

Response:  This list is located under paragraph J5.11.  The  list is typically based on 
mission requirements, either current or projected.  Any change in mission requirements 
could potentially result in deletion of some or all of these building requirements.  
 

6. How many copies of my offer must I provide? 
 

Response:  Paragraph L.4.3, Distribution was modified to read:  “Offeror shall submit an 
original and three (3) hard copies in three-ring binders and one (1) copy on CD.   

 
 


